

LINEWEAVER PTO GENERAL MEETING MINUTES  
November 13, 2023 -ZOOM Meeting

Meeting called to order at 6:02 PM by Brandy Resnick

Attendance (Executive board) - Brandy Resnick, Ali Santander, Amy Vargas, Jake Falk, and Jennifer Eckstrom (Quorum present)

**OLD BUSINESS:**

- Approval of Minutes from October 2023 - Brandy made a motion to accept the minutes, Ali 2nd the motion. Motion passed unanimously

**PRINCIPAL REPORT: - PRINCIPAL WALLS**

- Part time resource teacher is still vacant
- 527 student enrollment
- Nov. 14 is Ruby Bridges Walk to School Day students will gather from 8 to 8:15 AM and walk into school. Police presence will be there for safety only
- Toy & Food Drive started. They have repurposed the halloween monster to Feed the Beast. There will be a celebration to pack and box items on Sun. Dec. 10 at the school
- After Thanksgiving there will be class performances and assessments being done. Diebels will be given as well assessments for reading, math, and writing for the higher grades
- Lineweaver is an A school for another year in a row. Lineweaver was also targeted as a school of improvement.

**BUDGET**

- Restaurant Night revenue is \$780
- Fall Fest revenue is about \$2415 with one check outstanding
- Lineweaver t-shirts is about even

**PRESIDENT REPORT**

**FALL FESTIVAL**

- Thank you to the fall festival committee and volunteers
- The light situation at the school still needs to be figured out. The clip on lights work but they are not the answer. Will try and remedy the situation
- There needs to be a volunteer organizer for the fall festival so that there is a place that all volunteers can go to

- There was \$4000 for the line item, \$3,071 in expenses and \$5111 in revenue
- There needs to be more advertisement with the pre-sale tickets

#### NO BAKE, BAKE SALE

- No Bake, Bake Sale has already been advertised. Prizes will be given to the winners. The goal for this event is \$10,000
- PTO is working on getting the information out to parents and post on social media
- PTO has spent over \$14,000 in teacher and staff grant requests

#### SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIR

- Valarie will be running the book fair
- She explained that there will be a diverse selection of books
- There is some confusion with the BOGO fair in the spring but it will be worked out
- Volunteers will sign up via Sign up Genius

#### ART AUCTION

- Will discuss with Mrs. Walls and the PTO Board in December

#### **Grant Requests**

Ms. Rockwell is asking for \$300 for Love of Learning night which will include the purchase of door prizes, supplies, and books. Jake commented that we should use the Family Engagement Line item. Tim suggested giving a donation and Brandy will be discussing this further with Ms. Rockwell.

#### **Call to the Audience**

Jenny wanted to thank the PTO and staff from the school for being great. Would like to volunteer as the volunteer coordinator for the next festival.

Brandy made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Amy 2nd the motion. Meeting ended at 6:48 PM.